Tamuz Hidir

Tamuz Hidir Bilhorodskaya 4 03037 Kyiv

(+38) 0972681173 tamuzhidir@gmail.com

About me

I am 34 years old. Born in Kyiv but was growing up in Sweden. For the past 10 years I have been living and working in Ukraine. I am a Ukrainian citizen.

Regarding additional languages - I speak fluent English, Swedish, Russian, understand Ukrainian perfectly but still learning to speak fluently. I also have basic knowledge in Kurdish and French.

I regard myself as an open, cooperative person with an understanding of different cultures.

Job Experience

Sports Projects / Coordinator

2015 - to present, Ukraine, Sweden

Storvreta Cup, Linköping Floorball Games, Stadium Sports Camp, Linköping Pro Camp, Ukrainian Star Camp, Ukraine Open are some of the projects I have yearly helped to coordinate and organize.

All Ukrainian Floorball Federation / Office Coordinator

January 2011- May 2015, Kyiv, Ukraine

Running the Office of the All Ukrainian Floorball Federation.

Iraq Embassy/Trainee

June-July 2008, Stockholm, Sweden

Timbro Institute/Report writer

2007, Stockholm, Sweden

Swedish Embassy in Kyiv / Trainee

June-July 2007, Kyiv, Ukraine

Ukrainian Floorball Federation / President

2016-2020

Swedish Association of International Affairs/ President

2009-2010

Linköping Student Association of Foreign Affairs/ President

Linköping Floorball Club/ Central Board member

2008-2009

Education

Mullsjö Gymnasium

2002 - 2005, Mullsjö, Sweden

Social Science program in combination with Floorball education on the curriculum.

Linköping University

2006 - 2010, Linköping, Sweden

Studied Political Science and Economics. Also courses in History and Law.

Online courses

2014-2016, Malmö University, Vaxsjö University

Online courses on sports related subjects such as Sports Management, Sports Coaching and Doping in Sports.

.